N MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

FCC ID: AZ489FT7110
iC: 108U-89FT7110

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Bluetooth module in AZ489FT7110 is identical to the Bluetooth medule in FCC ID
AZA489FT4900. The differences between AZ489FT7110 and AZ489FT4900 are the LMR
board changes. The Bluetooth module has not been changed from the original filing. The
grounding including all via interconnects in the region where the Bluetooth module is
plugged in is identical to the original filing board. Thus, we would like to reuse the Bluetooth
data from the original filling (FCC: AZ48FT4900/IC: 109U-89FT4900).

As far as the combined system is concerned, we took data to verify the interoperability and
radiations patterns meet all FCC reguirements.

We appreciate if you could advise us if this is acceptable to proceed for the FCC filing.
Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,

LMT“\

Ong IVIihg Sooi
EE Manager
Motorola Solutions Inc.
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